
This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

From: noreply@civicplus.com
To: City Clerk Department
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Citizen Board/Committee Application
Date: Friday, August 30, 2024 7:29:23 PM

Citizen Board/Committee Application

Contact Information

Applications remain on file for 6 months only.

Choose from the
following

Affordable Housing Advisory Committee, Planning and Zoning
Board, William S. Harvey Scholarship Selection Committee,
Firefighters Pension Board

Name Elizabeth Chavez

Email Address launicalisa@yahoo.com

Organization Field not completed.

Address 1971 Algonquin Ave

City Deltona

State Fl

Zip Code 32725

Phone Number 3212039520

Fax Number +1 (904) 328-6161

About Yourself

Number of Years as a
Deltona Resident

25+ Years

What Commission
district do you reside
in?

District 2

Are you a registered
voter in Volusia

Yes

mailto:noreply@civicplus.com
mailto:CityClerkDept@ci.deltona.fl.us


County?

Who is your employer?
(Please include
number of years,
address, phone
number and title /
position)

CNA - not currently employed

Please summarize your
work experience.

Assisted with daily activities

List any volunteer
service organizations,
clubs, or professional
societies you are a
member of and give
the positions or titles
you have held.

Had my own nonprofit which served directly Deltona with
essential items and food and book bags with supplies as well as
turkey dinners and assisted the elderly to get much needed
services as well as the homeless population , veterans and low
income families on an array of applications and obtaining
healthcare. Many times being a point of first contact for
undocumented individuals find an attorney for further assistance
or help people with a green card receive services like medical. It
was called The Nitty-Gritty True Talk ministries from March 2017
to April 2024 As CEO/Founder/President

Ordained Chaplain and Community Pastor
With Eternal Gospel Ministries International - EGMI since 2018

On the economic development committee in Deltona which was
sunsetted

Describe any additional
knowledge, skill,
education, or
experience you have,
which would assist you
in the duties of this
Board/Committee.

Clerical experience
I am active at local city meetings

Explain why you want
to serve on this
Board/Committee, and
include any potential
contribution you
selection would bring.

I would like to understand and learn and grow in knowledge on
how the city evaluates decisions with feedback from board
committees. I can bring new ideas that may be implemented and
for the good.

Potential Conflict of
Interest

None

Have you ever been
convicted for violation
of any federal, state,

None



county, or municipal
law, regulation, or
ordinance? If so, give
details. Do not include
traffic violations or fines
of $100 or less that
were imposed, unless it
also included a jail
sentence.

List names, addresses,
and telephone
numbers of at least
three persons who are
in a position to
comment on your
qualifications and of
whom inquiry may be
made by the City of
Deltona.

Hilda Renta 386-218-9735
Dolores Piry Guzman (407) 314-4007
Denise M Bouchard (786) 715-9454

Additional Information
or Comments

Bilingual (Spanish/English)
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